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	Checklist at Transition Point 1. You will:
	Complete 

	Reflect on the strengths in your practice so that you can build on them during induction
	 

	Work collaboratively with your tutors on the CEDP process
	 

	Take responsibility for engaging with the process and for noting responses
	 

	Make your own notes to record your reflections and discussions
	 

	Identify your key achievements
	 

	Think about your aspirations for your teaching in the future
	 

	Identify areas where you want to build up your expertise or where your development so far has been more limited
	 

	Together with your tutor, sign to confirm that Transition Point 1 discussions have taken place
	 




	NQT’s current strengths
	Relevant Teachers’ Standards

	- Why do you think this?
- Give examples of your achievements in these areas. 

	


	NQT’s aspects to address
	Relevant Teachers’ Standards

	- Are there aspects of teaching about which you feel less confident, or where you have had limited opportunities to gain experience?
- Do you have areas of particular strength or interest that you would like to build on further? 
- Which of these areas do you particularly hope to develop during your induction period? 
- For any aspect you identify here, please specify what your success criteria might be (and where your evidence might come from) that will help you and your Induction Tutor understand the progress that you are making.


	



	Checklist for the transition from ITT to NQT
	Complete

	Visit the school where you will undertake your induction
	

	Read any documentation you have been given and ask for more if you need it
	

	Contact your Induction Tutor, and give him or her a copy of the outcomes from Transition Point 1 of your CEDP and 
complete Transition Point 1 Action Plan
	

	Ensure that your school has registered you as an NQT with an appropriate body for induction (this may be the local authority)
	


	Signatures
	Date

	Trainee:
	

	On behalf of ITT provider:
	

	Name (block capitals):
	

	Job title: 
	



Transition Point 1�Towards the end of initial training, supported by your tutors in ITT�





Questions to support your reflections at Transition Point 1


(This is not an exhaustive list of questions and you may want to add more.)


1)   At this stage, which aspect(s) of teaching do you find most interesting and rewarding?


 What has led to your interest in these areas? 


 How would you like to develop these interests?


 


2)   Do you have any thoughts about how you would like to see your career      develop? 


 As you look ahead to your career in teaching, do you have longer-term   professional aspirations and goals?





Check: How well have you: 


 Reflected on your broader experience and the relevant skills and �expertise you have developed?


 Thought about why you are motivated towards particular aspects of teaching?


 Identified why you want to explore some areas of teaching  further?





What should I do next?





N.B. A copy of this will be collected by you ITT provider and shared with your induction school.








